ZRowan College
V of SOUTH JERSEY

MEMORANDUM
TO: THE PUBLIC OF GLOUCESTER & CUMBERLAND COUNTY
FROM: LEN DAWS, SECRETARY, BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SUBJECT: SUNSHINE NOTICE #2

DATE: MARCH 13, 2024

Please note that the Board of School Estimate of Rowan College of South Jersey, pursuant to
Chapter 271, Laws of 1967, in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A: 64A-17, will hold and conduct a
Public Hearing with respect to the amount of money deemed necessary for the Proposed
Operating Budget for Year 2024-2025, and the Proposed Capital Budget for Year 2024-2025.
Said Public Hearing will be held virtually via Zoom, on the evening of Wednesday, March 20,
2024, at 5:00 p.m. The Zoom meeting can be accessed as follows: link to join
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/678331048470mn=82919492871, dial in information 305-224-1968,
Webinar ID # : 678 331 0484.

Thank you.
mr

cc: Rowan College of South Jersey Board of Trustees
Gloucester County Commissioner Director & Education Liaison
Cumberland County Commissioner Director & Education Liaison
Gloucester County Administrator
Cumberland County Administrator
The South Jersey Times
The Daily Journal



